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March 22, 2019

Fortius Group International
25 Broadway
New York, NY 10004

Dear Mr. Capolongo

In accordance with our participation and efforts regarding the close of the sale of 1,050,000 of
CBG Tech Group we hereby confirm the following. The final proceeds from the private sale of
said common stock by your company were $5,600,000. These funds are being held in escrow
pending the completion of your filing for the Krammar Spendthrift Trust. Upon your written
direction we will transfer said funds to that trust account forthwith.

Further, if as you requested you require some of the funds to be used to issue payments on your
behalf simultaneous with the transfer from the escrow account to the trust account, please
provide us with an additional ledger of such payments and we will execute them as per your
request.

The authorized payments ledger we have received include the following;

Par Finance $15,850
Velocity Group $ 8,900
Merchants Group $ 1,900
Carden IT $24,560
Shift North America $18,750

The funds were placed in a day to day money market account pending your ftrust approval and
instructions for any additional transfers you wish to have completed and the payees for the
distribution.
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Senior Vice President — Escrow Dept



